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September 17, 2020
ATTENTION:
Ruth Goba Christa Big Canoe
Executive Director Legal Advocacy Director
Black Legal Action Centre Aboriginal Legal Services
Abby Deshman, Director Ryan Peck
Criminal Justice Program Executive Director
Canadian Civil Liberties Association HIV & AIDS Legal Clinic Ontario

RE: COVID-19 STATUS INFORMATION ACCESS PORTAL

Thank you for your letter in relation to the COVID-19 Status Information Access Portal. In
response to your inquiry, the Board confirms the following:

e  Where individual’s COVID-19 Status is being locally stored?
Individual’s COVID-19 Status Information obtained from the Portal was never stored locally.

e  Who currently has access to the locally-stored data, and for what purposes?
There is no locally-stored data.
e  Whether individuals’ data has been accessed locally since the revocation of the
provincial regulation?
As per the previous answer, there is no locally-stored data.
e The process by which the information downloaded from the provincial COVID-19
database will be deleted.
GSPS did not have the capability of downloading this information.

Trusting this clarifies your inquiry.

Sincerely,

Michael Vagnini, Chair

Cc: Chief Paul Pedersen
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